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RE: Notification of Resumption of Operations
DELAWARE Station WIYN (FM), Deposit, NY, Facility Id. 16441

ILLINOIS

NEW JERSEY

NEW YORK

PENNSYLVANIA Dear Ms. Dortch:
WASHINGTON D.C.

WISCONSIN On behalf of Townsquare Media Oneonta License, LLC, the licensee of WIYN
(FM), Deposit, NY (Facility Id. 16441), this is to notify the Commission that the station has
resumed operation within licensed parameters.

On April 9, 2015, the licensee requested special temporary authority to permit the
station to remain silent due to a loss of power at the transmitter site and damaged
transmission equipment (BLSTA-20150409ABE). The station resumed broadcasting on
August 26, 2015.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please direct any questions
regarding this matter to me.

Very truly yours,

/64 --

o Howard M. Liberman
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